Manager's Report
4/11/2025

Administration

1 Joint Use Agreement

2 CC-CSD WTP Agreement

3 BLM - ROW Renewal

4 Consumer Confidence Report

5 Fire Flow

Final draft provided to new Battalion Chief Dusty Gyves.
Being reviewed by County attorney.

Next Ad Hoc Meeting in July TBD

Processing the right-of-way renewal for the Texas Springs pipeline
Finalizing the CCR for website posting.

PACE conducted field efforts for fire flow update.

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Ordinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Ad Hoc - WTP Contract

Future Meeting: May/June
Fire Flow Program
Capital Improvements for FY 2025-26

Future Meeting: May/June
Indoor Heat & lliness Policy
Salary Survey & Director Fees

Future Meeting: May/June
Cross Connection Control Update

Future Meeting: BD
Reserves
Future Meeting: TBD

April 10th - first meeting.
Next meeting TBD in July

- over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 0 2
Service Leaks - Repaired 2 4
Kanaka, Stonewood
Service Lines - Replaced 1 18

1 - Melinda
Service Lines - Planned
2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 0
sold to: Annual Projection: 4
WAC Total 0

3. Misc Activities
AV Program This past month 3 Total Done 46 of 90
Dead End Flushing 6 64 of 100

Tank Maintenance Program

JPIA Infrared Imaging

Cross Control Update

Vehicle Maintenance
AC Pavement Repair

Meter Reading Handheld

A1 is complete and returned to service

On-hold - Coordinating with JPIA for a free IR imaging of all sites.

Mike Burgess of SWRCB approved the plan

503 & 501 had oil changes & inspections
Nantucket, Boston, Rutgers & Dartmouth

Unit 2 is malfunctioning and is being serviced




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, May 21, 2025 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion cannot be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,

and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow-
up and/or to schedule the matter for a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM FUNCTION
PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1 Call to Order

2 Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public

3

4
5

1
2

to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open to public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or make
decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will customarily
refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is allocated
(5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject. Speakers
may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters within the
jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board President,
please state your name, residence, and comments.

Approval of the minutes of:

April 16, 2025 Regular Board Meeting Action
Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
Status of the Budget Report Information

NEW BUSINESS:

Review Fire Flow Analysis Update Information
Review Tank Improvement Program — Zone Al Tank
Completion Report Information



OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
3 PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project Update Information

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1 Correspondence Information
2 Director’s Report Information
3 Manager's Report Information
4 Committee Reports Information
5 Announcements

6 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
June 18, 2025 @ 7:00 P.M.

“This is an equal opportunity provider”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommaodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting.
A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680, or in
person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodation may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




April 16, 2025

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present: President Hopson, Vice President Oliver, Director Woodstrom, Director

Whitehead and Director Richison

Absent;. None

Others Present: Tina Teuscher and Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1. Call to Order: President Hopson called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

2. Public Comment Period: President Hopson opened the public comment period. No
comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

3 Approval of March 19 2025, minutes: Vice President Oliver moved to approve the
minutes. Director Woodstrom seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

4, Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Director Richison moved to pay the
bills. Director Whitehead seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the payment to
Airgas is for a calibration unit for the air sampling tool used for confined spaces. The
Foothill Fire Protection payment is for the annual fire extinguisher inspections. The vote
was unanimous. Motion carried.

5t Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue thru

1

February was $1,067,254 versus expenses of $1,059,602. He mentioned that March’s
consumption continues to trend lower than what was budgeted. Clear Creek CSD
expenses are trending lower than budget. He mentioned that the Al Tank Generator
expense will be moved to the Al Repair and Maintenance account.

The Capital revenue was $170,043 versus expenses of $156,121. He mentioned that
March received no revenue. Regarding expenses, the Tank Coating Program shows
expenses regarding the Al project and the NBS Admin Fees are reflected under the
Texas Springs Admin Fees.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $1,306,540. Mr. Muehlbacher stated
that the CIR Reserve increased due to the payment from the City of Redding for the
Muletown generator project. The O&M Reserve decreased due to O&M expenses.

NEW BUSINESS

Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2025-01 Amending the Plant
Capacity Charge: President Hopson opened the public hearing. No public was present.
Public hearing closed. Director Woodstrom moved to adopt Resolution No. 2025-01
amending the Plant Capacity Charge. Director Whitehead seconded. President Hopson
called for a roll call vote: Director Richison — yes; Director Whitehead — yes; Director
Woodstrom — yes; Vice President Oliver — yes and President Hopson — yes. Motion
carried.




1

Consider a COLA for Fiscal Year 2025-26: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the proposed
COLA is consistent with the COLA policy. He mentioned that this increase was
considered in the budget process and the Finance Committee recommends the Board’s
approval for budgeting purposes. President Hopson stated that he has an issue with
automatic raises. Director Woodstrom suggested that the Personnel Committee review
a salary survey sometime in the next five to six months.

Director Richison moved to approve the COLA. Director Woodstrom seconded. The
vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Review and Adoption of the Preliminary O&M Budget for Fiscal Year 2025-26: Mr.
Muehlbacher stated that this year consumption is anticipated to finish 6% higher than
budget and Clear Creek’s O&M expense is $13k lower than budgeted.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the proposed budget assumes a 3% increase to
consumption; as well as increases to the following expenses: liability insurance, SWRCB
fees, salaries, pension and Worker’'s Comp Insurance.

He stated that the Finance Committee recommends a $ 0.50 increase to the Base Rates
and a $2.00 increase to both A and Al Base Rate Surcharges.

Director Woodstrom stated that the Finance Committee spent a lot of time on this. Vice
President Oliver stated that he would like to propose a $1.00 increase to the Base Rates
to be consistent with the CPLI.

Director Woodstrom moved to adopt the budget as presented. Director Whitehead
seconded. All Directors voted yes except Vice President Oliver who voted no. Motion

carried.

Authorize Providing Notice Pursuant to Proposition 218 for Rate Increases and Set
Public Hearing for June 18, 2025 for Board to Consider Rate Increases for Water Rates,
Pump Surcharge Fees, and Water Availability Charge and Consider Any Protests
Submitted: Director Richison moved to approve the notice and set the public hearing
for June 18, 2025. Vice President Oliver seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion
carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that CalOES
had changes to the Benefit Cost Analysis. To be a viable project it has to exceed a
score of 1. This project has a score of 5, meaning that the benefit of the project is five
times more than the cost of the project. He stated that he used their assumptions and
their calculations instead of historical data. The project has cleared CalOES and is now
going to FEMA for review and approval.

Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he received a letter
from CalOES stating that FEMA has completed its review. We should receive a close
out packet in the mail soon.

PLC, Radio and Antenna Replacement Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the

equipment should arrive later this month. Once it is here, they will start the project.



GENERAL BUSINESS:

i Correspondence: None.

2 Director’'s Report: None

3 Manager's Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Ad Hoc Committee met on April
10t with Clear Creek. He mentioned that the EAR Report was submitted on March 315,
He also stated that himself, Tina and Dan attended Cultivating a Culture of Authentic
Collaboration training.

He mentioned that PACE Engineering was working on the fire flows; however, field
efforts are on hold until the A1 Tank improvements are complete.

Field staff replaced three service lines this month.

4 Committee Reports: Vice President Oliver stated that the Ad Hoc Committee met last
week. He stated that he met two Clear Creek Board Members and their manager.
They were very knowledgeable and had put a lot of effort into the project. He stated
that he felt that they were really apologetic for their past board. He believes they will
be easy to work with. Director Woodstrom stated that they agreed to meet quarterly.

5 Announcements: The next Board Meeting will be May 21, 2025.

6 Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 7:58 pm.



¥ 40 | abed

%LEG0L 00°005'ZLL L COLLOLLLL %Ly ¥0L 00°066°66 0L°95Ev0L
%1E'G0L 00°006°ZLL°L EOLLOLLLL AR 00°056'66 0L'95€'v0L
%80°2Z1 00°006'Z S0'2S0'E %L €6 00°052 G282
%LELLL 0070062 GT¥8L'T %1 €6 00°062 GLZET
%0001 00°0 087ZLE %0°0 000 000
%0°001 00°0 00°Gb- %0°0 000 00°0
%8'9LL 00°000°0€ 62°0%0'€S %EE /8L 00°006'Z L0'0G0'b L
%0°00) 00°0 8291 %0700 000 1270
%G/ 9/ 00°000°0¢ LOb20'eS %2181 00°00G°2 YT B0l
%0700 000 081G %0°0 000 000
%Z1L°60L 00°00Z°GLL~ 99°/60°'1Z)- %L 76 00°00t'8- Z0°G56°L-
%86'+0L 00°009'46G ¥/799%'09 %L8 V6 00°00Z't +0°286'C
%G0°G0L 00°00%'8€ ZL0vEOp %966 £0°008°Z 78'859°C
%SG6'G0L 00°00Z'6} 00°2vE02 %/8°€6 00°00%°L 9L pLEL
%8Z €01 00°000'080'1 6EO9Y'GLL L %6976 00°00Z°26 vE'€20'06
%22 021 00°00Z'S 0£'15Z'9 %916 00°00% v509¢
%6920 00°000°t 06201t %G2' 001 00°00% 00°c0t
%6461 00°009°91 96°02Z'6l %ZL 921 00°006 90°GEL’L
%8t 16 00°00G'v L GZ'GELYL %2Z'€6 00°005°1 GZ'86¢"L
%L1 t6 00°00G 15°0.b %070 007001 000
%0001 000 00°659 00°0
%42 181 00°000°8 1971061 %EY'9LL 00°009 65°850°L
%ZL'H0L 00°00Z'¥SS 017900°LLG %8 €6 00°00€° 0% 06°GL8'.E
%t 001 00°000°2L¥ 0S°8LL'6LY %8/ 66 00°000'8Y 00°968° LY
1abpng o v, 1ebpng alA 6z adv -z, I 106png Jo % jabpng Sz idy
S2Z0z |udy

aoueuw.lojad }obpng sso g Jjoid

19L13S1g S92IAI9S AJUNWIWOY) 3f[IAIaIuUd)

11J01d SS0ID

awoou| [B}O]

INNIATY "¥IdO HIHLO - 000SP 1BIOL
Bunsa] uonuasald moipioeq - 0585y
anuaaay "IsI - 00VSY
‘By9 Ro8yo pauinay - 00ESY
INNIATY "¥IdO YIHLO - 000SP
LSIHILNI - 000€P IEIOL
1S818U| JBYIO - ZOOEY
4IVT - L00EY
LSIHILNI - 000ED
SANNd AAYISIY - 0001¥ le10L
sSpun4 aAlasay Jaysuel] - 05295
884 uonez||igels ajey - 008LY
294 jue|d Juswieal] J3eM - 00LLY
abieyoing uopdwinsuo) - GO9LY
SANNd IAYIASTY - 009LY
S3TVS YIALVM - 0001 IR101
(dwoy 1amod) -y duoz dwind - 0SSL¥
(e1eYy aseq) |-y suoz dwnd - 00SLY
(dwog 1amod) v sauoz dwnd - oSy Ly
(s1eY 9seg) v auoz dwind - 00V LY
suon QEm._..-wm_mw 13JeAA - 00ELY
wwmhmco Snosaue|{adsI\ - 0ZZLY
sa94 9)e - 0LZLb
ajey uopdwinsuo) - 00Z LY
ajey aseq - 00LLY
S3TVS ¥ILYM - 000LY

awoou|

asuadx3jowoou} A1euipio

siseg |enidoy

SZ/9LISO
WV 6211



¥ Jo g abfied

%999/ 00°006'¢t £0°659'01 %8925 00°00¢'L £8'189 LINIWIND3 - 000£S 1BI0L
%y 98 00°00L°L 06°9€L'9 %559/ 007002 z8°6ES aulosen - 00ZES
%y 99 00°008'9 £L'8LG'y %8z 00°009 Lo6YL ey @ snedey juawdinb3 - 00LES

ANFNINDI - 000£S

%l Yl 00°008'96 S6°60L°0FL %ZZ'ZG1 00°065'L £Z'Z6Y' LL ‘g141S1a ® NOISSINSNYYL - 00026 2101
90°89Y'L 000 109fo1d s,puod iue|d Juawneal] - 05625
%LE'Z6 00°006'¢ 00°009'€ %0°0 000 00°0 Bunsa] uonuesaaid moipioeg - 05825
%65°9¢€1 00°00€'G Gh'eez's %88'v0L 00°00 A L-v auoz dwing saninn - 00925
%8 PLL 00°001°22 ¥1°866'0¢ %L8ECL 000021 98'6/2'C v auoz dwnd s3iMIlN - 00SZS
%LZ 0L 00°000°C L7°608°C %182 00°00Z 1968 uone}s dwing malniemoy] 3983 - 05425
%6 GG 00°00Z°€ 89'88/°L %998 00°00g 16°GEL uonelg dwing umol3INiy 31033 - §ZHZS
%22°G0L 00°00€"L 61°89¢"L %L L0L 007051 G519 jue|d [esauss) - SAUINN - 00YCS
%0°001 000 0r'6Z8'L %0°001 000 0¥ vrL shep 40 JuBIy WT1G - 9sea - 00EZS
%8y LLL 00°009°ZL 101296l %6/ 89 00°00Z°L PP 80l asuadx3 g selddng Bugesado - 0022
%E6'661 00°00Z°L LL66ET %00 000 000 oueudjuIey puE Jieday - LY BUOZ - OPLZS
%l Ovl 00°002°L I1b889°L %00 00°0 000 soueuajuie pue Jiedoy - v SUOZ - 0£LZS
%z Ll 00°000'¥¢ 19°€0€'66G %29°9LZ 00°000°¢ 00°00S'9 e g Heday |e1audg - 00LZS

"gIYLSIA ® NOISSIWSNYL - 000ZS

%5966 00°006'66 0661661 %G 1L 00°050'22Z 668021 S1SO2 ¥ALYM - 00016 Ie101
%181 00°006'Z rL b8l %0°0 007052 0070 HNSMET 19V NNIM - SZELS
%0001 000 £Z8YEy %00 000 000 $994 By JOJBM - LLELS
%16°6G1 00°00L°EL 9L°ZeY'0z %88 L2 00°002'2 LPELY 894 UONRIOISAY - GLELS
%5226 00°000'0F 86°868°9¢ %78 €6 00°006°Z 6v°122°C %2910 129D - UOHEASIUIWPY - SOELS
%5 68 00°005°0¢ L 96°261°911 %16 00°00L ‘¥l A TAR o819 Jes|) - Jutep g 1adQ - 00€1LS
%E8 8YL 00°008°€l £8°/£6'02 %91 T 00°009°2 £1°829 abieyo Jsjepm mey - 00LLS

S1S02 ¥ALYM - 00015

asuadx3
18bpng Jo %, 1e6png aiA Gz Jdy - vz, Inr 18bpng jo ¥, 3abpng 6z 1dy
G20z 1udy

siseg |en1ooy

§Z/9L/S0
WV 6€:L1

aouewIOLIad }96png sso7 ¥ J1joid
JoHSIg S92IA1aS AJlunwiwo) 3jjIAIauURY)



¢ Jo ¢ abed

%P6 0LL 00°002'621 81 vGE'661 %LZ°0LL 00°008'8 05°€0L'6
%69 76 00°000°cE 9e°8ve LE %Z9 vEL 00°006 6857LLZ L
%SG1°69 00004t 00°062°'¢ %GZhL 00°00% 00°0G%
%Z9'€8L 00°000 £8'vre'L %EZ ZEL 00°00% 06'825
%006 00°00¥'81 £0°295'0L %LZ'E8 00°008'L LLL6Y'L
%9061 1 00°00Z'8 z5'29.'6 %be9LL 007006 £0°/85°L
%90°L6 00°000°1 09°016 %G8 00°00L 0582
%S¥ 501 000092 0L'¥L0'8 %L6°2¢€ 00°00/ 6€°0€2
%6t 00700/ 8Z'vLE %00 00°0§ 000
%2 69 00°00. 0L v8Y %00 00°08§ 000
%8668 00°000°L2 00°668'81 %0°0 000 000
%2608 00°00%'8 01°261'9 %00 00°008 000
%65 L1 0070089 Zr9eL'LL %0°801 00°009 00°8v9
0L t¥6'9 0Z'v86'L
%0°00L 000 Z0°0 %00 000 000
%b0' 2L 00°000'% L¥'180'c %00 000 000
%.2°€6 00°009°L 8L°Z6YL %0°0 000 000
%8°€6 00°009'¢ 68°9.€'c %b0°92Z 007009 L2951
%Z9'PS L 00°000'6 8G°GL6'EL %00 00°0 000
%ELLEL 00°008'9 299168 %Z8'6€L 00°009 £6'8E8
%b2'66 00°00Z'6 10°29.'8 %99+ 00°006 86°L6V
CANEAL 00°000°LE LS'6£G6°2€ %0°0 00°0 000
18b6png yo ¥, 196png alA SZ My - pz, Inr 18bpng Jo % 18bpng Gz idy
S20Z ludy

JAILVHLSININGY - 00015 [BIOL

sosuad17 ® uonduosang - 006V
uonesuadwo) s1032211q - 0S8YS
gy - Buipjing 82140 - 008YS
(lrews) yuswdinb3g aoy40 - 0§.LPS
abejsod - 00LbS

$834 JueydIay - 089S

saliddng 23140 - 059¥S

S|eaj uolIdNIIsuUo - OIS

S|eafyl - GZ9PS

3Nsuo) @ Hpny-6ununosdy - 0o9rs
Asuiony Is1q-1ebe - 05SPS
Jaaulbug josiqg - Bunsauwbuy - gosPs
Aaaing Aieyiueg paysiajepn - GSpps
snoaue||1a3siiyl - 00¥PS

024V - SLEVS

uoniubooay sskoldwy - GZEVS
Buiujel) R |9ael]l - 00SPS

$834 GOUMS - 06Z¥S

93130 1S - suoydala] - 00ZYS
3dPO I21SIg-s3aUINN - 0SLPS
1o1ISIa - BoueINSU| ANjIger] - 001LbS

JALLVYLSININGY - 000¥S

aouewlioad }obpng sso B Jyoid
JoLsIg S@2IAIag AJlUnwiwo) 3jIAI8uU8)

siseg |en1ooy

GZ/9L/S0
AV 6€°LL



¥ jo v abed

%L9°168- 00°056°L- 6£°€06°LL %62 LET 00°051°'L GZ'LE5'9L
%19°/68- 00°056'L- 6EE0S L1 %62 LEZ 000612 GZ'1£6'9L
%95°€01 0005t PLL L 79 201'¥SLL %E9+6 00°008'26 G8'818'L8
%696 00°051'v29 81°682'409 %6616 00°001°¢S 08'8v8'8Y
%.€720L 00700€'S 9G'6Z¥'S %EY'E0L 00°005 GL'6LG
%0°00L 00°00Z'€z 66°861¢2 %1G'96 00°00€'Z €/'612'C
%GS5'99 00°052°12 S VIv L %0°0 000 000
%L9°66 00°008°26 CL'6L7'L6 %1269 00°00L'0L 6010,
%Z0°L6 00700£'28 602018 %E0'L8 00°00Z'¢ 016822
%bS 68 00°008°9L 20°200'G1L %be 99 00°009'L 05'190'L
%20'891 00°000°S L6°00b'8 %P8'ELL 00°00S 61696
%568 00°000°G 00°GLY'Y %008 00°00S 00°00t
%EL'L6 00°000'29¢ L6°06G'LGE %566 00°00%'v€ ¥0'£62'vE
18b6png 0 % 196png aLA Gz 1dv - 2z, Inf 186png Jo %, 1ebpng gz 4dy
SZ0Z |udy

awoouf }aN

awosu| A1eulplo 19N

asuadx3 |ejoL

S1143IN3IF 8 STOVM - 000SS [BI0L
Xe] aiedIpajy - 00.LSS
V'OTd - 00988
aoueinsuf ‘dwo) s,UBWYIOM - 00SSS
|elua@gulieay ‘dwg - asueunsuy| - 00PSS
JUBWAIRY - UOISUB - DOESS
saakojdwig awi] Jed - salees - 00ZSS
BWIIAAD - 0ZLSS
Agpuelg - sapeles - 0LLGG
sauejeg - 00LSS

S1i43AN34 ® SIAOVM - 00055

aoueuwLIoLad 196png sso ¥ J1joid
JoLISI S9IAISS AJUNWWOY B[JIAIaUE)

siseq [en120y
SZ/9L/S0
WY 6€-LL



| abed

| L-L00Z Bidg sx) 1ssvy/ds - 90S5.S

00°00L°LL 00°00L°LL 8Z'1€0°LL 000 000
ISNIAXT LSTHALNI - 005.S
00°006'6 00°006'6 00°006'6 000 000 ISNIdX3 TVdIDONING - 00bLS [el0L
00°006'6 00°006'6 00°006'6 000 000 ‘ulid 1-100z Bids sxL 1ssy/ds - 907G
ISNIAXT TVIONING - 00bLS
00°000'08L 00'000'+S1 11206751 00°000'GL 05'6LZ'EL "AAOMAII WILSAS NOILNGINLSIA - 000G (€101
00°000°084 00°000°%SL 1L °206'vG1 00°000°GL 056LZ'EL weiboid Buneo) yuey - 060.S
‘IAOUJINI WILSAS NOILNGIMLSIA - 00045
asuadx3
00'91£'15Z 00282112 9L vr0'0LL 00'v/8°0Z 620 1014 SS0ID
00'9LE'LSZ 002€Z' 112 9L vr0'0LL 00'%.8°0Z 620 awoou] |ej0)
000 000 vz 000 620 INNIATY TVLIdYD ¥IHLO - 00S6Y 101
000 000 4 000 62°0 1S8193U] JAUIO - S0S6Y
INNIATY TVLIDYD HIHLO - 00S6P
00°0vL'8L 00°051'8L L°060'8L 00°0L 000 SINIWSSISSY B SIAXVL - 0006V £IOL
o0ovL'gl 00°0EL'8L L' 06081 00°0L 000 L-1L00z sbundg sexa) 1ssy/ds - 05¢6t
SINIWSSIASSY ® SIXVL - 0006
00'952°58 00°ZvE b 05719 00'798'0Z 000 SANN4 TVLIYD - 0009F 18301
00°962°58 00°ZvEop 05719 00'%98'0Z 000 abBieyo Ayoedes - 0oLoY
SANNH TYLIdYD - 0009
00°00" 2L 00°0v9'9bL 67181 LYL 000 000 zzv-xe] Auadold |e1ausg - 0Ly IBI0L
00°006 00006 05°2€2°L 000 000 Zzp - uondwax3 S,18UMOBWOH - ST
00°00L 0000t 0921 000 000 sexe| paingasun Jea Joud - 0§ty
0005 00°0p ze'7L 000 000 10ud saxe] ddng - Gyl
00°058'01L 00°058'0L £OIVI'LL 000 000 Sexe| paindesun 1N - Oyl
00°000'Z 00°05€'L £620¢'L 000 000 LNy sexe) ddng - 5¢Ly
00°00'S 00°00%'S 09'9Z£'S 000 000 saxe| Alejun usung - LZLvy
00°000'8Z1 00°000'8Z1 LL'625' 221 000 000 IN'R0-SaXe | PaiNdag JusLNy - SZLvd
Zeb-xel Auadold |eiauan - 00 Lt
00°021 00°0ZL ZvIGL 000 000 LSIHALNI - 000EY 1210
00'0ZL 00021 Zv LGl 000 000 1S0191U| ZZF 0D BISBUS - £00EY
1SIUILNI - 0005
awoou|
asuadx3/awoauj AleuipliQ
196png [enuuy ~ jebpng aiA czidy-vz.inr  31ebpng ~ gzidy
Gzoz |udy siseg |en1ooy
ssuewLIoad 19B6png ssoT R Jjoad jeyden sz/9Lis0

JoUISIg S92IAI8S AJUNWiWwon 3||IAIRUd)

WV 61:01



Z abed

00v89°ZZ1- 00895 26- 6S°6LT VL 00'9Z16- 88'ELE 'S
0089271 00'89€'26- 65612 7L 00'9zZ1'6- 88'ELE'ET-
00°000'7LE 00°'009°€0€ GL'€9Z'¥8L oo0000€  llvlees
00°000°891 00°008'%Z1 16'169'Y 00°000'S} 19¥60°01
00°000'6Z 00°000'6Z ¥S'85Y'2Z 000 000
00000°€LL 000028 $Z'209°L1 00°000°G} ST6LLTL
00°000°0€ 00°00L'SL Z8'€L8'GE 00'0 8589'2-
00'000'S 00°008'€ 6E8EL'E 000 000
00'000'S 00°008'€ 6E'BEL'E 00°0 000 R
00°00L'LL 00°00L'LL 8ZLE0'LL 000 000
~ jebpng jenuuy ~ 196png aLA sz Jdv - pz, Inf 196png szudy

awosu| 19N
awoou] AzeuipaQ 19N
asuadx3 |ejoL

S3ISNIdXH TVLIdVYI H3HLO - 0008S I1B101L

sjuawanoidw Aaq Bplg doys - 51685

weibold Juswaaejday Aijpwala] - 0808S

lojelsuan) - dund umolsinpyy - 0208S
SIASN3IdX3 TVLIdVI Y3HLO - 0008S

334 'NIINGVY ANO9 - 00816 €10l

1-200Z AVMSL 924 "ulupy SdN - 908.S
334 "'NINQVY ANO4 - 00819

ASN3dX3 LSIAYILNI - 00S.LG BIOL

G20Z [udy

aouewlopad }9bpng sso B jijoid |eyden

JoUysIg S92IAIag AJlUNWIWOY 3jIAI8jUd)

siseg [en1ooy
GZ/91/S0

WV 61:01



(€) M0G62$ - 0.2L$
(2) 1618$ - M9tG$

abuey |eoo

99 JUB|d Jusweal] J81e A 8Ul Buisn sieeh ¢ - G| uiyim abuel Adljod aA1asay sy} 9Aalyde o} pajoalold si abuey (B0

‘954 uoneziqels a1y au) Buisn sieak g - v uiyum abuel Aoljod aniesay 8yl saslyoe 0] pajoafold st abuey [eoH

'L¥0Z Ul sainjew ‘eale sBuudg sexa | oyl uyiim Wo)SAS UONNGLISIP Jojem ay) 0} POLLIO) SEM JOLISI JUSWSSSSSY SIYL

00°000°¢SE°LS

00°000°¢c€S
00°000°€€$
000%

00°000°602$

00°000°602$

00°000°0LLLS
00°000°9v€$
00°000°22%$
00°000¢S1$
00°000°G52$
00°000°6€€$

G¢0c-1-4 40 sy

aoueleg psjosloid

€S EPEBLELS

Z6'vhL'ves
Z6' P L'vES
00°0%

v2Z95'62L$

I AA SN TARS

1€°9€9'GGLLS
00'L08'662%
LELPZ'SLS
047262'95L$
G8'869'8€2$
LG LBG'GhPS

aoue|leq
aLun)

€1L°0rS'90€' LS

9.°06€'GES
9.'06£'GES
00'0%

Z6'Sr1'82LS

26°671'8218

SPE00eErLLS
GG€/9°9pES
0L 7L0°GLS
Z1'685'¥S51LS
v, 65v'ceCs
7£902°'€6€$

YIUOI 1se]
10 se soueleg

6/.°€08°90L°LS

61'629°'GZ$
61'629'GZ$
00'0$

Gz 0.£'6L1L$

G2 0/€°6L1L$

SEP08°'196$
v/ 187'G6ES
CL'€85'8LS
6.°09v'6V1$
0C'C/6'G61$
06°60€'202$

¥20¢-L-L
10 se aouejeg

G20z ‘o€ |udy

SNL1VLS dNNd IAHISTY
10141SI1d S3JINAGAS ALINNIWNOD ITTIAY3ILNTD

9/°€22'92L°1L$

09'/50'96%
06°LSYr'ErS
0£°609°2S$

€¥'¥0.'98$

v #0.'98%

£1°19v'cr6$
91'9.Z'vEv$

18'606°LL$
08°0v0'vPL$
18°60ECHLS
S1°626'70C$

€c0c-L-L

JO se aouejeq

L¥02/0€/9

Jyeq Amepn

abuey |BoO) d1M
abuey [eo9 WRO
uswssassy sbuudg sexa]

aoueleg SAI9SOY |BIO |

[ejo1ang
1usWssassy sbuudg sexa

pun4 uondwapay L-G661
*SIAAHASTY AILOIHLSIYH

jejoigng
abieyn Aoeden
‘SIAYIASIY d31voindo

|eloigngs
anIasay Juswaaolduw [eyden
(1v % v seuoyz) "dey g "dey "e1g dwnd
spun- ali4 en
jue|d JUSWIRaL | 191 AN
aoueusUIEl ¥ UolEIadD

:SIAYISIY A3 LVNOIS3A

NOILdIYOS3a

~—

— N



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 16, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: New Business 1 — Review Fire Flow Analysis Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - This item provides the results from fire flow and modeling efforts made by PACE
Engineering.

Discussion

PACE Engineering has completed field fire flow and modeling efforts to provide confirmation of the
impacts resulting from the construction of the Middletown Park PRV and the discovery of a
“bottleneck” pipeline located at Olney Creek near Simmons Road. In summary, the new PRV greatly
improved the fire flows in the lower pressure Zone A which also improved the downstream pressure
Zone B. Regarding the discovered “bottleneck” there was no impact since the original model did not
have field fire flow data for that area.

The attached memo provides greater detail of the results and the corresponding cost estimate for fire
flow projects as well as replacing the remaining small diameter AC pipe. Paul Reuter, of PACE
Engineering, will be in attendance to report on the findings.

Fiscal Impact

Presently, both the fire flow improvement program and the remaining AC small pipe replacement are
not funded. Should it be desired by the Board to fund either of these, it would be necessary to identify
the funding source. Considering the sizable expense, it would benefit the District to engage a grant
writer to explore, identify and pursue potential funding options.

Attachment(s)
¢ 2025 Hydraulic Modelling and Fire Flow Update — PACE Engineering 05-16-2025



]

TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM

TO: Centerville CSD Board of Directors
FROM:  Paul Reuter, P.ED™

CC: N/A

DATE: May 16, 2025

JOB NO.: 0214.17.140
SUBJECT: 2025 Hydraulic Modelling and Fire Flow Project Update

This memorandum is intended to update the District on changed hydraulic performance of its
water distribution system based on installation of the Middletown Park Pressure Reducing
Valve {PRV), and correction of a recently discovered bottleneck at Olney Creek near Simmons
Road. For background, the District’s Water Master Plan (WMP) was completed in 2015. At that
time, separation of Pressures Zones (PZ) Al and A, along Middletown Park, was through a check
valve (CV) that only allowed water to flow from PZ A (lower zone) to Zone Al (higher zone),
when the pressure in Zone Al dropped substantially. No water could be fed from PZ Al to PZ A,
which dramatically impacted the ability to convey water from higher to lower pressure zones.

In 2021, the CV on Middletown Park was changed out to a PRV. This allows water to be fed
from PZ Al to PZ A, which in turn provides additional flow to downstream PZ B during
extremely high demand periods and emergencies, such as fires.

An addition, the District discovered a “bottleneck” in the pipeline crossing Olney Creek near
Simmons Road, which was recently removed and replaced with a larger pipe. The 2015
hydraulic model did not reflect the recently discovered bottleneck at Olney Creek/Simmons
Road.

To determine impacts to the overall distribution system, PACE performed the following:

1. Hydraulic modelling reflecting the new Middletown Park PRV, and
2. Fleld fire flow tests to check modelling results.

Hydraulic Modelling

The hydraulic modelling effort revealed substantial improvements in fire flows in PZ A and the
central portion of PZ B, refer to Figure 6 and Plate 3, which have been updated from the 2015
WMP. The green-highlighted fire flows, shown on Figure 6 and Plate 3, reflect increased fire
flows from the 2015 WMP. Fire flows along a substantial portion of Campo Calle improved to
the point that they are no longer deficient. However, the portion south of Serene Drive is still
deficient.




TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM . Centerville CSD — Hydraulic Modelling Update

Repair of the bottleneck at Olney Creek had no impact on modelled fire flows because we were
unaware of the bottleneck during the 2015 WMP. Thus, the original model reflected a full-size
pipeline across the creek.

Field Fire Flow Tests
On May 7, 2025, PACE, along with District staff, conducted four (4) fire flow tests at the
following locations:

e Middletown Park/Mountain Shadows (below the PRV)

e Upper Middletown Park {above the PRV)

e End of Secluded Valley

e End of Trail Drive

The fire flow test revealed good correlation with the hydraulic model. The bottleneck repair at
Olney Creek/Simmons Road had no impact on modelled fire flows because it was unknown at
the time of the 2015 WMP and no field fire flow tests were conducted in the vicinity, at that
time, to discover the bottleneck.

The field fire flow test results are summarized in Table 1, attached. The disparities between the
field tests and modelled tests are due to the following:

e To comply with Uniform Fire Code Requirements, the fire flow must by considered
during maximum hour demand (MHD). With the hydraulic model, we are able to
simulate this condition.

e To comply with California Division of Drinking Water (DDW) requirements, a 20 PSI
residual must be maintained at all points in the distribution system, no matter the
demand condition, including fire flow.

When the field fire flow tests were taken, there was no MHD condition on the system and
pressures at the District’s highest water services were not limited to 20 PSI. Therefore, the
tests, on paper, do not appear to correlate. However, using the model, we are able to run fire
flows without these conditions, and the modelled results correlate very closely with the field
test results.

Fire Flow Improvement Projects

The District has done considerable work since the 2015 WMP scoping and evaluating financial
plans for improving fire flows and replacing old AC pipe throughout the District. The last
prioritized list of projects was presented to the Board in June 2024. As a result of the recent
modelling efforts, we updated the list of priority fire flow and AC pipe replacements projects. A
substantial portion of the Campo Calle improvements were removed from the table, refer to
Table 2.

In addition, project costs were updated to May 2025 costs based on recently bid similar
projects in northern California. As shown in Table 2, the total Fire Flow Project cost decreased

from $7.88M (June 2024) to $7.49M (May 2025).
M:\Jobs\0214\0214.17.140 Middletown PRV Modelling\Tech Memo\Tech Memo-Hyd Modelling.docx



LL'V1To# 907

YINYOHITYD 'ONIggad

SZ/v aLvd S1TNS3Y MOTd HId NOIS3IA QAW SC0T \ ONIN3I3INIONT MO|4 3114 Ul dSEDIDUT
\ Atepunog PLISIA = =
9 NSO LOILSIA SIDIAYIS ALINNWWOD JFTTIAYIINID | miige= m U<m 2oUBNpU] J0 219YdS mmc

00S ueyl 193edID  °
00S UeY}Sso1 @
[Wdo9]1 mol4 2114 ubisaa aaw

m

W -y

L ..._... Bl
1 Teoel =

% (154 0 @ Wdo 98%)

)

_DDO:—.‘- =.l




FATE
3

i £

5 £s

: .-

] S92 “m

3 .m_nmu .m

H g =58 0

H 2 sgi b H
3 — gwifc _fE 51
i 3Rzze £:8 i
i fif3e_iit i
3 F3EEET i grennid
m FEZdal=" & i
Faiziaiacs

RAGE™|

e

T s

=Bl

It

CEMTERVILIE COMMUNIT SERVICES DISIRICT
3025 MDD DESIGN FIRE FLOW RESULIS




XS|X'GZ0Z-L-G SMO|d 21 N\BUIIBPOW AYd UMOIBIPPIN OF L™ L1 L Z0 L ZO\SAOM\IN

JueipAy abieydSIp pue |BNPISSY/DNE}S JO UOKEIO| O} aNP MO|j 81 PIRA B 121dap A{aiRinode jou saop ¢ ‘ON i1sal ()
‘yuex a|boos) uo paseq suoneaa|3 (g)

*agny joyd pajunouws Jasnyip eIA painseaw aInssatd [enpisal JuetpAy mo4 (z)

uelpAH [enpisay/oNelS aul 1B panaiyoe ag ues ey} afieudsip sy syuaseides mojd (1)

cLE 07 9eE 2 szl 5 0EL 60 60 Gz 161 008 Z ! S0:0L 2
€08 0z 05L 0z 5L o€ S0l 60 60 4 LEO} 1011 H ! 0v'6 mE
196'} 0z 00g') 09 Se 09 G6 50 60 5z 10z 6971 [ ! 026 Z
£L2'C 0z 981"} 05 og 06 0zl 60 60 52 5901 D z ! 00'6 |
“$53l uoneAs
ainssald pansaq |  2INSSNd lwasl [ lisd] d [uiw lisdl lisdl  |ienpisaysonerg| abreyasiq [u] guonenaa | © oneAs|3 oBreyasig | IEMPISSY PRy
@ Mmo|4 a4 {enpisay Mol4 3014 u:m._ﬂ;I _mnz ajualaliig ainssald aInssaid Jusio)aen Jusidiyso)n dajzwietq wm._m-._um_n_ jenpisay joneig aung 1531
[0} i pansag sbreyasig sinssaid |lenpisay aneg BRNO B0 PRNO ’ s RIETLT

a|ge] Aewwng

OFL°LL'¥L2Z0 ON qof ANIDNS
0°IA uDISIap U<m
§20Z/1/6 eeq P

Qas9o slnisiuay 1eloid

§Z0Z ‘L Rely
s}nNsay 3sa | mold a4 p|atdy
JOUUSI(] $9IIAIRG AJUNWIWIOY BfIAISIUDY

1 378avlL



XS|X'GZOZ-¥T-50 - S-AJY-8uiduBULg I)V4-1913WEIP ||BWS - Arewwng adig Dy\siuawanroidw| uoidsold a4 To\szo\Bunaauiduy oSy LT HTZO\PTZONSGOI\: N

s309[04d Mo|4 adid

Va5 104 SiE3A OF PUB JYSAA 104 S1BRA OE "2°) ‘UBO| SU] JO WIB) 3Y) JO) 1D944B Ul UIBLUDJ 0} PASU PINOM Sd1el 381eydins pajou syl ‘g

‘uol1ed1|qo 1g3p {e103 84} Ag S2UN1IpuadXa pue aNUIA3L

12101 UIOMID] SIUSIIYIP 3Y) SUIPIAIP AQ PauIULLI21ap ‘UBO| B3 JO 34| 2U} 4oy Sulpuels pooSd Ut Ulewal 0} Ol1E] SWOdUI-03-3G3P 7'T B UIBIUIBW 03 PA3U [|IM JO1ISIQ 3yl ‘910N "JesA/syiuow g1 pue s,3H
10 13gUWINU 3Y3 Ag PePIAIP ‘UYL “IUSWRAINDAL 3AISIS 9IAIDS 1G9 %OT 841393434 01 T°T Ag paljdiyni 1503 322fo.d dA1lR[NWIWIND P3OU BY1 JO} juawAed 353491ui pue jediduyid |e101 8y) Uo paseq p
‘Junowe 13afoid BAREBINWIIND 10) UOIIEIO||B DAIDSBI 3DIAIS 1Gap [enule %0T sn|d ‘wuswAed 153121u| pue [ediduld "€

-aj0nb 2184 8124N328 2U0W B JUlUielqo 31043q Sa1DUITe Fulpuny 03 UOIIBULIOJUI 8Joul 3pIAcid O 3ARY |{IM 10UISIQ YL 'PIIBWIISI e $31811S3I91U| ‘T

'99¢‘T s|enba GTQZ 92uIs 5, IH Mau g7 sn|d ‘UB|d JSISBN J91BAMN GTOT WO4) ZEE'T U0 PIseq SIH JO JogqUUnN T

:S910N
6€°1S 8C'TS LTYSS 865'688$ 66'6YS GSE'GT8S 00v'0LZ'LTS  |00V'898S youey uosiydly| TT
ZETS 12'T$ S TSS £98'VY8S LY LYS 9ST'8LLS 000°20v9TS  |009°690°TS aurtlamod| 01
ST'TS 90'TS v0°SvS 79T'BELS 8IS 896'6/9S 0Ov'ZEEYTS  |09EP9L'TS %331 Ysiy 6
10'TS £6°0$ 6t7'6£S 08€'Ly9S 8£79€S 792'965S 0v0‘895°CTS  |0V0'0S8'YS jestedeyy 8
29°0S L5'0$ STes ¥SS°L6ES YETTS €91°99€S 000°8TL°LS 000°0€¢S Aio|o Buruloy L
09°0S SS°0S £€5°€CS LOL'SBES L9TTS 1S2SSES 000380°LS 000'SST'TS suowwis 9
oS 6£'0S 07 9TS 7556975 ST'SIS 892°8¥7S 000€€2’SS 00S'2S8°TS Assems S
LT0S ST 0S T9°0TS CLRELTS £165 EYT'09TS 00S°SLE‘ES 000'256S pest| ¥
61°0$ 8T°0S 79'LS SE8WLTS T0°LS L16'VTTS 00S€2v'TS 00S'TrES Sied Asujo €
LT0S ST'0S ¥59$ vTLOTS £0'9% 9//°86S 00028025 0050065 8j[edodwe) 4
60°0$ 60°0S TL'ES 658'09% wes ¥50'95S 00S‘ISTTS 00S‘T8T'TS supjsenis| T
- : SAA INISY 1923
PY/s PY/s <cM“ wﬂ_\wmﬁum NMM_MM_HuMm%E DE :UEOT ¥SMA | %0T Snid 18d
‘ueo vasn, ‘ueoq JYSMay, e >_f:o_>_ e :3H/e01M88 ueo] jenuuy (ssefioq
fo) © | 1gaq Ajauoi Jusma 1 (sejjoq
() (e) gz, Aey) 153
DSOS sz, Aen) 1153 ealy 1afoid Auond
1502 193[0ud
2=y mm.:mr_u._:m 1939 A .v\m uo paseg ﬁmmw._uc_ 21y J91eMA Yim 199 t.0>mn_ et o
1318 M yum 1q8q yoled - :
%05°E 4 %S/'T 19 ‘91ey 3534335,

99¢'T :(5,3H) syuajeainb3 pjoyssnoy Jo J2quInN .,

£0Z'T¥9 149y ‘vondwinsuo) 131eAA [enUUY Xouddy

%8 19% ‘A91BAA 404 PIIUNOIDIRUN [ENUUY "xoiddy

096969 ‘42 00T ‘uolldNpold Ja1eM fenuuy

0091 114-DV ‘Uol15npoUd a1 {enuuy

s)oofoad yuswaoe|day adid Hv pue mo|4 ail4 Ajuold
19U3SIQ S221A19G AJIUNWIWOY SfjIAIajUa)

¢31avl




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 15, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business 2 — Review Tank Improvement Program — Zone Al Tank
Completion Report

Recommendation

INFORMATION - this is a project update for Zone Al Tank.

Item Explanation

Centerville is completing its fourth year of a 10-year Tank Coating Program with Superior Tank
Solutions. Zone Al Tank was removed from service from April 3™ to May 1% and completely
rehabbed.  Work included OSHA improvements and coating improvements.  Onsite
improvements included the construction of a new fire hydrant and installation of five portable
tanks to maintain water service to Zone Al. These improvements will be useful for future tank
washouts which take place every three years for cleaning and inspection.

Fiscal Impact

This project is funded by the Capital Improvement Reserve which receives both property taxes as
well as 4-cents of the consumption charge. Adequate funds are available for this project.

Attachment(s) —
e Project Completion Report — Tank A1




OUPERIOR TANK
{EERSLATNS

Project Completion Report

Redding CA Centerville Water District — Tank Al

RENOVATION COMPLETED ON MAY 01, 2025

Anthony Castruita
NACE Level 3 #17376
(707) 860-3303
ACastruita@superiortanksolutions.com




Superior Tank Solutions |

REDDING CA CENTERVILLE WATER DISTRICT - TANK A1l

PROJECT OVERVIEW

Superior Tank Solutions, Inc. conducted an interior renovation on the Centerville Water District
Tank Al on the following dates:

e Start Date - April 03, 2025
e Completion Date - May 01, 2025

CENTERVILLE CSD - TANK A1 RENOVATION
SUPERIOR TANK SOLUTIONS, INC.

n Tash Have Ourgtses Staet Tirmt [T e MNels A n o
| . N . loim tlwlaly My ale ¢ LM 1 owl) (RIS N] Sk M Tivek
Centerville Tank Al Renovation Outline 5days Mon3/11/25 Fn8/2/15 1 —_— - = 1
Set up andd Preparavien ldwt T4 WedN1S | mEmm
Interior Coating 15days Wed /115 Tue 2185
Wekding Upgrades Tdws Momd/14/25 Wed 4/16/25 o
i tnteser {oating Wort Comptata Qdaye  Wed 373025 Wed 4/30/25 e 430
Exsqries Coating Sdays  Mun 48725 FS/2S L ]
¥ PROIKCT LOOK AHEAD 10days Mon JIVIS RIS =1
| e Teavel Tdsy  Mea /IS Mon /3% | wm
|
] Motedie and st Yduys  Teed125 Wed 47228 —_
| Abratva Blast intarior Sdiy Wed 25 Tue 4/%/25 e r—
|12 st g : oo 8 » )
['n ik Root and el Ly Toed/8/25  Tued/82% -
' "W ’ Wee YN wed 10T L]
L Stnpe Coxt Roof and Shet Lday  Wed4/9/25  Wed /925 -
Contingercy Day Ty /005 The 41025 = [
iy
w |
|
i)
i [ - [ Tk o 4 Opatons [
Projut Conteratie Tank AL Revovation) Dhtliie | sot s T [ p— R — 1 [r—
Dute ton Y4725 - . N PR S ——T— P [
Lmway "1 el M ey [ Bt Mias L]
{
taz




TANK INFORMATION

Report Date

Tank Location

Year Built

Tank Size (gallons)

Tank Dimensions (feet)

Design Standard

Tank Style

May 01, 2025

Redding, CA

1991

90,000 Gallon

Approximately 31’D x 17°'H

AWWAD 100 and D 102

Welded Steel GST

I e S el e B = | vl
. . - N

. l‘-jwﬁm—_‘:_:_

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

PROJECT INFORMATION AND SUMMARY

Tank Renovations Upgrades and Repairs:
¢ Install a new AWWA compliant 30” mushroom vent with a compliant non-corrodible mesh
screen to meet EPA and AWWA standards. Flanged neck vent.
¢ Install OSHA compliant roof railing at the secondary roof hatch.
¢ Provide and Install OSHA compliant tie off points on the tank roof, next to vents and hatches.
o Install confined space signs at large openings.
¢ [nstall a new rubber gasket on rooflids.
¢  Replace the shell exterior manway gaskets.

¢ Replace the shell manway hardware.

Coating:

INTERIOR COATING PER AWWA D102:

e Remove residual water from the tank.
e Wedge the roof to allow access to vapor space between the roof and rafters.

o Perform a minimum SSPC-SP 10 “Near White Metal Blast” all interior surfaces (2-4 mil
profile).
e Interior Lining - Apply ANSI/NSF 61 approved epoxy coating.
o Prime Coat - Sherwin Williams Corothane 1 Galvapac 1K Zinc primer 2-4 mils DFT
o Apply epoxy stripe coat on welds, edges, sharp corners, and irregular surfaces, using
Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 (blue).
o Apply a full epoxy intermediate coat using Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 (blue).
o Finish Coat - Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 to a final average of 18-24 mils (DFT).
o The interior will be ventilated allowing the applied coating to fully cure per the
manufacture’s specification.
e Roof plate overlaps and roof to shell juncture will be caulked with NSF 61 Sikaflex 1A.
e Holiday Detection will be performed in the immersion zone.
e All holidays and defects identified will be repaired per the manufacturer’s
recommendations.
e The tank will be cleaned and rinsed to remove all debris and residual contaminants.
e Perform disinfection of the tank in accordance with AWWA C-652 - Method 2 Disinfection
of Water Tanks




EXTERIOR COATING PER AWWA D102:

e Pressure wash all exterior areas to remove contaminants and chalking.
¢ Mask off and protect areas not to be coated.

e Spot Prime Coat:
o Apply spot primer to areas of exposed steel using Sherwin Willims Macropoxy 646
(blue).
o Applied in one coat 2-3 mils.
e Full Prime Coat:
o Apply bonding primer coat to all exterior areas, using Sherwin Willims Macropoxy 646

(blue).
o Applied in one coat 2-5 mils.
e Finish Coat:
o Apply finish coat to all newly primed areas using Sherwin Williams Sherloxane 800 (semi
gloss).

o Applied in one coat to 3-5 mils.

o Caulk the exterior foundation (Sikaflex 1A):

Reference Standards:

e ASTM International Standards

o “Standard Test Methods for Field Measurement of Surface Profile of Blast Cleaned Steel”,
ASTM D4417-14.

o “Standard Practice for Discontinuity (Holiday) Testing of Nonconductive Protective
Coating on Metallic Substrates”, ASTM D5162-15.

o “Standard Practice for Nondestructive Measurement of Dry Film Thickness of
Nonmagnetic Coatings Applied to Ferrous Metals and Nonmagnetic, Nonconductive
Coatings Applied to Non-Ferrous Metals”, ASTM D7091-13.

o “Standard Test Method for Measuring Humidity with a Psychrometer (the Measurement
of Wet- and Dry-Bulb Temperatures)”, ASTM E337-15.

e  NACE International Standards:

o “Field Measurement of Surface Profile of Abrasive Blast-Cleaned Steel! Surfaces using a
Replica Tape, SP0287-2016.

o “Discontinuity (Holiday) Testing of New Protective Coatings on Conductive Substrates”,
SP0188-2006.

o “Design, Fabrication, and Surface Finish Practices for Tanks and Vessels to Be Lined for
Immersion Service”, SP0178-2007.
“Inspection of Linings on Steel and Concrete Equipment”, SP0288-2011.
“Surface Preparation of Contaminated Steel Surfaces”, NACE 6G186.

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

e

Centerville Water District Tank Al water storage tank was de-watered prior to STS arrival. The
interior coating systems have been repaired and replaced in accordance with current AWWA D.102
recommendations and the district’s specifications. The steel interior was abrasive blasted to a SSPC SP10
“Near White Metal” abrasive blast then coated with an ANSI/NSF 61 and 600 approved epoxy coating.
Per the AWWA M42 it is recommended to maintain the tanks through a planned series of annualized
tasks. This task includes visually inspecting the tank annually and washing out the tank interior every 3-5

years. Washing out the tank is important to maintain the interior coatings and to improve water quality.

Immersion Zone Dry Film Thickness Readings:

Thickness

# Readings 70

Mean 23.019 mils
Maximum 34.30 mils
Minimum 12.70 mils
Standard Deviation (o) 5.247 mils
Mean + 3G 38.76 mils
Mean - 30 7.28 mils
Coefficient of Variation 22.8 %

Chart Title

40,00
35,00
30,00
25.00
20.00
15.00
10,00

5.00

(.00
1 3 5 7 9 11 13 15 17 19 21 23 25 27 29 31 32 35 37 39 41 43 45 47 49 51 53 55 57 59 61 63 65 67 69




Project Photos

Before

After

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

/

Before

Interior tank condition prior to starting renovation

After

Completed Interior




Interior

Before Renovation

Interior

After Renovation

Superior Tank Solutions|

S




Superior Tank Solutions|

Interior

Existing lining before renovation (Shell)

Interior

Completed renovation (Shell)




Interior

Interior

Removal of old exiting interior lining.

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions |

7

Interior

Completed interior roof abrasive blast

Interior

Roof and rafter completed abrasive blast




Interior

Minor pitting found between roof and rafter.

Interior

Completed abrasive blast on overflow

Superior Tank Solutions|

'3




Abrasive blast meeting minimum SSPC-SP 10 “Near White Metal Blast”

/

Interior L
specification

)
=
.2
=
=
wy
= L
s . . . . -
= . Red zinc primer and the epoxy stripe coat on the interior roof
5 Interior
-
@
jo}
=
wy




Interior

Completed interior stripe coating

Interior

Completed interior stripe coating

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions |

Interior

Completed interior stripe coating

Interior

Floor protection before primer coating application




Internal

Primer coating application (Sherwin Williams 600 blue).

Internal

Primer coating application (Sherwin Williams 600 blue).

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

7z

Internal

Completed primer coating application, roof and shell (Sherwin Williams 600
blue).

Internal

Completed topcoat (Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 White)




Internal

Completed topcoat (Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 White)

Internal

Completed topcoat (Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 White)

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

Internal

Completed topcoat (Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 White)

Internal

Completed topcoat (Sherwin Williams Sherplate 600 White)




Interior

Internal high voltage holiday detection. Minimal discrepancies found.

Interior

Marked discrepancy.

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

Internal

Overview of found and marked discrepancies

Internal

Disinfection operations




Interior

Exterior abrasive blasting on new upgrade weld seams

Interior

Exterior abrasive blasting on new upgrade weld seams

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

/

Exterior

Exterior

External primer application




Exterior

External primer application

Exterior

External primer application

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

2

External

External

External primer application




External

External primer application

External

Top coat application

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

External

Completed external topcoat

External

Completed external topcoat




Exterior

Completed external topcoat

Exterior

Zher

Completed topcoat application

Superior Tank Solutions|




Superior Tank Solutions|

External

External

Caulking the exterior foundation (Sikaflex 1A)




Exterior

New screens on roof vents

=
.-1

SO L

5 13 Hh

b

SRS

AT

External

New screens on roof vents

Superior Tank Solutions|




Welding

New roof hatch u-channel gaskets

Superior Tank Solutions|

(-




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 15, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - This memo provides a project update.

Discussion

The change in scope of work and budget amendment have been finalized by CalOES and has submitted
them to FEMA for consideration. No further update is available. It is anticipated that a reply would be
received sometime in May or June.

Below is a summary of amended project costs:

Description Amount
Revised Project Budget $705,900
FEMA Funding $529,425
REU Funding $125,000
Centerville Funding $51,475

Attachment(s) — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 15, 2025
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - This is a project update and an agenda place holder.
The remining $156k continues to be held in the District’s LAIF account compounding interest.
Discussion

CalOES has completed its review and has submitted it to FEMA on June 24" for its review as an
Application Closeout. The District verified various close-out elements during this past month. At
present, there are no additional actions required from Centerville. No timeframe is available for their
remaining processing time. Moving forward we will receive notice once completed. Recently, CalOES
provided an update that FEMA is currently addressing priority disasters nearing their completion
deadline and will address this in the future.

Fiscal Impact

It is anticipated that the remaining reserve funds will be retained by the District. It has been reaffirmed
by the consultant that part of the close-out process is to confirm that the projects were completed, the
expenses are valid, and that there were no additional funding sources such as an insurance claim.

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $156k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest.

Attachment(s) — None



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
DATE: May 15, 2025
TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 3 — PLC, Radio, and Antenna Replacement Project Update
Recommendation

INFORMATION - this item provides a project update.

Item Explanation

PACE Engineering continues to program the PLCs. Wagner is projecting that the radios will be shipped
sometime during the week of May 19", Once received, the construction will be scheduled.

Attachments — None



